

Content-class: urn:content-classes:message
Subject: FW: FW: Questions regarding LIEN's presentation to OPA Board on Wednesday, March
Date: Thu, 23 Mar 2006 10:04:29 -0500
Thread-Topic: FW: Questions regarding LIEN's presentation to OPA Board on Wednesday, March
Thread-Index: AcZOHJPwEuV23R4ZQBmCY5pEYPibEQAbjOOA
From: "Mary Todorow \ (ACTO\)" <todorom@lao.on.ca>
To: "Theresa McClenaghan" <McclenaT@lao.on.ca>,
"Zeenat Bhanji" <bhanjiz@lao.on.ca>,
<edegale@sharethewarmth.org>

FYI - Judy Simon's suggestions re: LIEN's presentation to OPA board. This is the first time I've seen this report that IndEco prepared for the OPA.

-----Original Message-----

From: JSimon@indecocom [mailto:JSimon@indecocom]
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 8:53 PM
To: Mary Todorow (ACTO)
Subject: Re: FW: Questions regarding LIEN's presentation to OPA Board on Wednesday, March 29th

Mary, suggest the following:

- 1) Define low-income consumer - direct electricity gas/customers homeowners or renters, social housing residents - and special electricity situation each group faces and need for the pyramid approach to each group (education and awareness, rate assistance, conservation, emergency assistance)
- 2) then as far as objectives of LIEN and these matters, objectives are to address each of the 4 parts of the pyramid over the next year - situation critical
- 3) for OPA in particular stress need for province wide conservation programs for each of the low-income consumer groups - I have attached IndEco report prepared for OPA that has program concepts for each of the low-income consumer groups for your information (our report is public and was filed by the OPA in their 2005 fee submission hearing at the OEB)

and the urgency in developing province wide programs that offer deep electricity savings complemented by conservation education - pay for all measures - lighting, new appliances, draft proofing, insulation, switch off electric and hot water heat to gas, not just light bulbs and programmable thermostats. Will require big budget and big commitment.

Judy Simon, Vice President
IndEco
1 416 532 4333
Direct: 1 416 204-0357

412 - 77 Mowat Avenue, Toronto, ON Canada M6K 3E3

You are invited to visit our website: <http://indecocom>
IndEco energy services: <http://indecocom/energy>
News updates on Kyoto Protocol: <http://indecocom/kyoto>

"Mary Todorow \ (ACTO\)" <todorom@lao.on.ca>

2006-03-20 11:35 AM

To
<jsimon@indeco.com>

cc

Subject
FW: Questions regarding LIEN's presentation to OPA Board on Wednesday, March 29th

Judy: FYI - here's the invitation (scroll to the bottom) from the OPA to do a LIEN presentation. They've asked us to address four points listed.

-----Original Message-----

From: Claire Willison [mailto:Claire.Willison@powerauthority.on.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2006 9:14 AM
To: Mary Todorow (ACTO)
Cc: Nimi Visram; Emay Cowx
Subject: RE: Questions regarding LIEN's presentation to OPA Board on Wednesday, March 29th

Hello Mary:

1. Our boardroom is equipped with LCD and a laptop. If you forward the PPT presentation to us we will upload and have ready for your presentation on March 29th.
2. Please bring 20 copies of the handouts as weâ€™d like to also distribute to our Executive Team and relevant staff in Corporate Communications who are responsible for stakeholder relations.
3. The time for all presentations has been adjusted slightly so we can incorporate some breaks for our board during the day. The new time for LIENâ€™s presentation is 4:00 â€“ 4:45 p.m. I hope this half hour shift does not present too much of an inconvenience for you and Theresa.

We look forward to seeing you, Theresa and Zeenat on the 29th.

Claire

From: Mary Todorow (ACTO) [mailto:todorom@lao.on.ca]
Sent: March 16, 2006 6:17 PM
To: Claire Willison
Subject: Questions regarding LIEN's presentation to OPA Board on Wednesday, March 29th

Hello Claire: Theresa McClenaghan and I will be jointly making the LIEN presentation to the OPA board on Wednesday, March 29th and will be accompanied by LIEN's coordinator, Zeenat Bhanji. I have some questions regarding logistics:

1. We have a PowerPoint for our presentation - do you have a projector and screen? If yes, will I be able to forward the PowerPoint document to you to save on a laptop in your office so that we can use your projector? If no, we have a projector that we can bring along, but we would need to make sure that electrical outlets would be available in the room where we are doing the presentation.
2. We will be bringing handouts (i.e. copies of two LIEN reports, some fact sheets) for the eleven members of the OPA board of directors. Would you suggest that I bring along more than 11 copies and if so, how many more?

I look forward to your reply. Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: Claire Willison [mailto:Claire.Willison@powerauthority.on.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 2:00 PM

To: Mary Todorow (ACTO)

Subject: RE: Invitation to LIEN to present to OPA Board on Wednesday, March 29th

Hi, Mary,

My apologies for not getting back to your voicemail which I received this morning. It's a board day and things are hectic. Very pleased to know that LIEN will be making a presentation to our board on March 29th. The time slot of 3:30 - 4:15 p.m. had been held for your organization, and I am pleased to now confirm it.

I will reconfirm all times about one week before the 29th and forward any other details then. The location of the meeting is at the OPA offices at 120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 (near York St.).

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to call me if you have any other questions.

Regards,

Claire

From: Mary Todorow (ACTO) [mailto:todorom@lao.on.ca]

Sent: March 1, 2006 1:28 PM

To: Claire Willison

Cc: Theresa McClenaghan; Zeenat Bhanji; mcclenaghan@execulink.com

Subject: Invitation to LIEN to present to OPA Board on Wednesday, March 29th

Claire: I am writing to follow up on the voice mail message I left for you yesterday. I have just received an E-mail from Theresa McClenaghan (counsel with the Canadian Environmental Law Association and a member of the Low-income Energy Network steering committee) who has been until recently on vacation, indicating that she will be available to make the presentation (likely I will be in attendance with her as well) to the OPA Board of Directors on Wednesday, March 29th from 3:30 p.m. to 4:15 p.m.

Can you please confirm that this time slot is still being held for LIEN? I would appreciate hearing back from you either by phone or by E-mail. Thank you.

Mary Todorow

Policy Analyst

Advocacy Centre for Tenants Ontario (ACTO)

425 Adelaide St. West, 5th floor

Toronto, Ont M5V 3C1

Tel: 416-597-5855 ext. 5173

Toll-free: 1-866-245-4182 ext. 5173

FAX: 416-597-5821
E-mail: todorom@lao.on.ca
Web site: www.acto.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Keith Stewart [<mailto:keith@torontoenvironment.org>]

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 6:19 PM

To: Mary Todorow (ACTO); Theresa McClenaghan

Subject: FW: Invitation to present to OPA Board

Alas, I have to teach - but it would be great if someone could present to the OPA Board of Directors re. LIEN and CDM.

Keith

-----Original Message-----

From: Claire Willison [<mailto:Claire.Willison@powerauthority.on.ca>]

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 4:58 PM

To: Keith Stewart

Cc: Emay Cowx

Subject: RE: Invitation to present to OPA Board

Dear Mr. Stewart,

Thank you for your response. Unfortunately, the only time slot remaining on March 29th is 3:30 - 4:15 p.m. Would someone else at LIEN be available to make the presentation? In the meantime I am holding the time slot for you.

Claire

From: Keith Stewart [<mailto:keith@torontoenvironment.org>]

Sent: February 21, 2006 6:12 PM

To: Claire Willison

Subject: RE: Invitation to present to OPA Board

Dear Ms. Willison:

I would be able to participate on the morning of March 29th, as long as I can finish by 11 a.m. (I teach all day on March 2nd and in the afternoon on the 29th).

Sincerely,

Keith Stewart

Toronto Environmental Alliance

Tel. (416) 533-5936 (home phone, while on parental / teaching leave)

-----Original Message-----

From: Claire Willison [<mailto:Claire.Willison@powerauthority.on.ca>]

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006 12:10 PM

To: keith@torontoenvironment.org

Subject: Invitation to present to OPA Board

Dear Mr. Stewart:

The OPA is beginning the detailed development of the 20-year integrated power system plan for the Ontario

electricity system. It is important that decisions during the planning process are made with a full understanding of the impact on customers and stakeholders. We at the OPA, share a sincere desire to ensure that our decisions going forward benefit from the knowledge and advice available from you and your associates.

In this context, I would like to invite you to share your views on some of the issues facing the OPA, with the Board of Directors on either Thursday, March 2, 2006 or Wednesday, March 29, 2006.

We are holding back-to-back 45-minute sessions during which you are invited to share with the OPA Board members:

1. A brief introduction to your organization, and the interests of constituents which you represent;
2. An outline of the critical energy issues currently facing your constituents in Ontario;
3. What the top three objectives your organization has of the OPA over the next three years; and
4. What you see as the key risks to the OPA in achieving these objectives.

To facilitate the planning of this day, please contact Claire Willison by phone (416-969-6012) or by email (<mailto:claire.willison@powerauthority.on.ca> claire.willison@powerauthority.on.ca) to indicate your interest and availability on either of these days. We will attempt to schedule to our mutual convenience. Your response is respectfully requested by Monday, February 27, 2006.

Best regards,

Mary Ellen Richardson

Mary Ellen Richardson
Vice-President, Corporate Affairs

Sent by:
Claire Willison
Executive Assistant to the
Vice-President, Corporate Affairs

Ontario Power Authority
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600
Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1

Direct: 416-969-6012
E-mail: <mailto:claire.willison@powerauthority.on.ca> claire.willison@powerauthority.on.ca

Main Phone: 416-967-7474
Fax: 416-967-1947

This message is intended only for the use of the intended recipients, and it may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message from your system.